



# **Deliverable No. 5.6**

Project acronym: PrimeFish

Project title:

"Developing Innovative Market Orientated Prediction Toolbox to Strengthen the Economic Sustainability and Competitiveness of European Seafood on Local and Global markets"

Grant agreement No: 635761

This project has received funding from European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme.

Start date of project: 1<sup>st</sup> March 2015 Duration: 48 months

Due date of deliverable:	31/12/2018
Submission date:	06/02/2019
File Name:	PrimeFish_Deliverable 5.6
Revision number:	02
Document status:	Draft <sup>1</sup>
Dissemination Level:	PU <sup>2</sup>

#### **Revision Control**

Role	Name	Organisation	Date	File suffix <sup>3</sup>
Authors	Cristina Mora	UNIPARMA	05/02/2019	CM
Authors	Marco Riani	UNIPARMA	05/02/2019	MR
Authors	Fabrizio Laurini	UNIPARMA	05/02/2019	FL
Authors	Gianluca Morelli	UNIPARMA	05/02/2019	GM
WP leader	Sveinn Agnarsson	Ulce	05/02/2019	SA
Coordinator	Guðmundur Stefánsson	Matis	06/02/2019	GS

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Document will be a draft until it was approved by the coordinator

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> PU: Public, PP: Restricted to other programme participants (including the Commission Services), RE: Restricted to a group specified by the consortium (including the Commission Services), CO: Confidential, only for members of the consortium (including the Commission Services)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The initials of the revising individual in capital letters





**Deliverable D5.6** 

# Scientific papers on "Early warning signs for boom and bust cycles"

February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2019





# **Executive Summary**

This report consists of a brief summary of the "boom and bust" tool developed by Parma University in PrimeFish and two peer reviewed papers about the MATLAB implementation of the method in the FSDA toolbox developed by the University of Parma. A third paper is under revision. The intended audience of the deliverable and the journal article is primarily the scientific community, but the executive summary is written in plain language and is therefore understandable to other stakeholder groups.

Based on work carried out in task 2.3 of PrimeFish "Identifying and characterising "boom and bust cycles" and D2.4, the Flexible Statistics and Data Analysis (FSDA) toolbox was used to predict price behaviour in the growth risk analyser (GRA) of PrimeDSS. To simplify the calculations carried out in GRA, a simple statistical model based on Robust Monitoring of Time Series approach was used. The Kalman filter used there generated 4-5 graphs for each analysis that had to be read together. As only statisticians could probably fully grasp the information revealed in the graphs, it was deemed necessary to develop more easily accessible presentations. For this, new models were compiled for use in WP5 and WP6 that summarise the price forecast in a single chart joined by a table that shows the price expected for each month and the extreme prices that can occur.

The first scientific article included in the deliverable was authored by Marco Riani and has been available on-line from the 19<sup>th</sup> of November 2018:

RIANI M., ATKINSON A.C., CERIOLI A., CORBELLINI A. (2019). *Efficient robust methods via monitoring for clustering and multivariate data analysis*, **Pattern Recognition**, 88, p. 246–260. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.patcog.2018.11.016

Abstract: Monitoring the properties of single Sample robust Analyses of Multivariate data as a function of break- down Point or efficiency Leads to the adaptive choice of the best values of these parameters, eliminating arbitrary decisions about their values and so increasing the quality of estimators.

#### Journal Metrics : Impact Factor: 3.962

The second scientific article included in the deliverable was co-authored by Marco Riani and has been available on-line from the 30<sup>th</sup> of July 2018:

TORTI F. PERROTTA D., RIANI M., CERIOLI A (2018). Assessing Trimming Methodologies for ClusteringLinearRegressionData,AdvancesinDataAnalysisandClassification, https://doi.org/10.1007/s11634-018-0331-4

#### Journal Metrics : Impact Factor 1.653

Abstract: We assess the performance of state-of-the-art robust clustering tools for regression structures under a variety of different data configurations. We focus on two methodologies that use trimming and restrictions on group scatters as their main ingredients. We also give particular care to the data generation process through the development of a flexible simulation tool for mixtures of regressions, where the user can control the degree of overlap between the groups. Level of trimming





and restriction factors are input parameters for which appropriate tuning is required. Since we find that incorrect specification of the second-level trimming in the Trimmed CLUSTering REGression model (TCLUST-REG) can deteriorate the performance of the method, we propose an improvement where the second-level trimming is not fixed in advance but is data dependent. We then compare our adaptive version of TCLUST-REG with the Trimmed Cluster Weighted Restricted Model (TCWRM) which provides a powerful extension of the robust cluster wise regression methodology. Our overall conclusion is that the two methods perform comparably, but with notable differences due to the inherent degree of modelling implied by them.

A draft abstract for the third paper "Detection of "boom and bust" cycles and making predictions for price using Efficient Robust Methods" is also included in the deliverable.





# Contents

Introduction	6
Methods	7
1. Robust Monitoring of Times Series	7
2. The GRA from the web site of Prime Fish	9
Fig. 1: The GRA - Growth Risk Analyser	9
3. Robust monitoring of time-series1	0
4. From robust monitoring of time-series in FSDA to GRA in PrimeDSS	2
5. Dissemination of the tool 1	4
Results	5
Scientific Articles	5
Acknowledgement1	7
Annex (Open Access)	8





# Introduction

The main aim of the PrimeFish project is to develop an innovative decision support framework, PrimeDSF, which contains economic and statistical model and a decision support system, PrimeDSS, that can be used by the industry and policymakers to better predict consequences based on existing knowledge and simulation/forecasting models.

Based on work carried out in task 2.3 of PrimeFish "Identifying and characterising "boom and bust cycles" and D2.4, the Flexible Statistics and Data Analysis (FSDA) toolbox was used to predict price behaviour in the growth risk analyser (GRA) of PrimeDSS. To simplify the calculations carried out in GRA, a simple statistical model based on Robust Monitoring of Time Series approach was used. The Kalman filter used there generated 4-5 graphs for each analysis that had to be read together. As only statisticians could probably fully grasp the information revealed in the graphs, it was deemed necessary to develop more easily accessible presentations. For this purpose, new models were compiled for use in WP5 and WP6 that summarizes the price forecast in a single chart joined by a table that shows the price expected for each month and the extreme prices that can take.

This document describes the methodology behind the price prediction tool developed in WP5, the GRA. The purpose of the GRA is to predict price over time (up to 12 months) for a species based on historical data (at least 36 months series) and on research of previous "boom and bust" cycles in the fisheries market. Finally, this deliverable also provides instructions, already circulated with the Syntesa partners, on how to implement this tool into the PrimeDSS in WP6.

As part of WP5 "Development of robust simulation and prediction models" in PrimeFish, this report present:

- the methodology to develop simulation and prediction models used to predict price behaviour and integrated in the Growth Risk Analyzer (GRA) of the PrimeDSS and PrimeDSF;

- the activity for the Dissemination of the tool;

# - two peer reviewed papers already published about the MATLAB implementation of the method used for the Growth Risk Analyzer (Annex);

- the Draft Abstract of a third paper.





#### **Methods**

# **1. Robust Monitoring of Times Series**

The statistical model used for the price prediction is based on Robust Monitoring of Time Series approach. Time series often contain outliers and level shifts or structural changes, and these unexpected events are of the utmost importance in the forecasting of prices. The presence of such unusual events can easily mislead conventional time series analysis and yield erroneous conclusions. The model provides a unified framework for detecting outliers and level shifts in short time series that may have a seasonal pattern. The methodology was developed to detect potential fraud cases in time series of imports into the European Union, and we have borrowed the methodology as it is particularly well suited to the type of data and phenomena this deliverable deals with (Barabesi et al, 2016; Fried et al., 2012; Galeano and Pena, 2013; Riani et al., 2012), Rousseeuw and van Driessen, 2006; Salini et al., 2015; FSDA).

The formal approach of the model is described in Perrotta et al. (2018), which contains methodology for robustly analysing trend containing time series, a seasonal component (possibly time varying) and a level shift in an unknown position, as well as isolated or consecutive outliers.

The model is particularly suitable for the task at hand because it introduces a new robust approach to model and monitor nonlinear time series with a possible level shift. A fast algorithm was developed and applied to several real and artificial datasets. The automatic detection of level shift avoids the alternative and most common way of splitting in the parts before and after the break, after which each part can be analysed separately.

The model is especially relevant for this study because it can be applied to data sets which are not very long (less than 36 months), such as are frequently found in the fisheries sectors. The models also make it possible to manage any significant price changes over the period observed and therefore to make better forecasts. It is also quite easy to interpret the results for persons with non-statistical background. The model also offers the possibility to calculate robust confidence bands in the forecasts, therefore to define the risk linked to the forecasts. Finally, the model is innovative, as the method applied represents an improvement on previous models.

The methodology applied is coherent with the current development of the international research in this field. However, other methodologies could have been applied, such as ARCH and GARCH models. ARCH (autoregressive conditionally heteroscedastic) model is a model for the variance of a time series. ARCH models are used to describe a changing, possibly volatile variance. Although an ARCH model could possibly be used to describe a gradually increasing variance over time, most often it is used in situations in which there may be short periods of increased variation. GARCH (generalized autoregressive conditionally heteroscedastic) model uses values of the past squared observations and past variances to model the variance at time t.





The main strength of this method is that it works work well with not very long times series (less than 36 months), as are often found in fisheries, the ability to manage any significant price changes over the period observed and therefore to make better forecasts, the ease of interpretation of results for persons with non-statistical background and the possibility to calculate the confidence bands in the forecasts, therefore to define the risk linked to the forecasts and its robustness to the presence of isolated or consecutive outliers.

The weaknesses of the model, in relation to the aims of the project, are its inability to not foresee the boom and bust cycles in future periods compared to the observed data. This incapacity is not related to the model chosen, but it is common to each statistical model.

The methodology applied was chosen to suit the task at hand and the nature of the data collected. The model applied provides, in our opinion, the best possible estimate of the cycle in prices time series for the species analysed.

Future work should be based on data collected using a well-defined methodology and set up in a well organised database. The tools were based on the following variables taken from EUMOFA databank; period (month, year), monthly prices, country, flow type (import or export), partner country (imported from or exported to), fish species, market (first sale/landing, wholesale, retail).





# 2. The GRA from the web site of Prime Fish

The end-users will be able to enter in the private area of the tool, now throught the link :

http://www.dss.primefish.eu/index.php/gra?view=results

and choose the link to the GRA (Fig. 1).

nome page or microsoft × 2 Posta - cristina.mora@ur × 1	Filmerish   Primerish is a X X K Growth Risk Analysi		3 - 8
O www.dss.primefish.eu/index.php/gra			으, 🖏 ☆ 💹
App 📓 Università degli Studi 🕕 BSCO Publishing Ser 🗟 Seb	inaYou 👔 Sebina OpenLibrary 🗤 🙆 OPAC Sebina Ope	nLil. 🍥 www.servizibibliotech 🗋 Nuova scheda 📙 Nuova cartella 🗋 Posta office 3	65 » 📃 Altri Prefe
PrimeFish			Websere Cristee Mars. Gearch
osen begen bysen - Agna v Lup			Ask an expert
rowth Risk Analyser			
The monote of the formath Build Analyzer is to market mine marking to 19 months) for a startist based	Predicting	g Boom and Bust Cycles	
Buik data up	load	Data confidentiality: Plane run bat any data fair any united all be tracked with the childrens, confidentiality and not channel with other users of this notices or exercise section.	na autobile of this sectors.
You can either upload a file with one month's data or manually enter the data on our data entry form. To enter state according to the template. You can use any eather satisfing as you save it in units or utan format. Be sure detert greaterate the <u>Comparison</u> formation the templaterate dataset greaterates and the templaterates and the templaterates and the templaterates and the templaterates and the templates and	er your data in buk, deventeed our spreadsheet template file from the button below and fill to enter the proper data for each column in the template to maximize prediction accuracy	A Declare:	in & that cycles. This information generated is defined by Vatorical data and it cannot be
Downland terryteles	Lipsond Re		
	Shor	Term Market Prediction	
hort-term prediction: build the short-term prediction report. This tool will look at the short-term prediction of p	projected quantities and prices over the next 12 months. The more data input that you ent	r into the system, the more reliable that the predictive results will be.	
	Data Country	Flow type lands T Import	
	Partner country Main Con Farce Islands <b>V</b> Cost	rendi Spoits Averga prise	
	Market Consumption <b>Y</b>		
		Calculate growth mix	
lau are here: Hame , Growth Risk Analyser			
018 PrimeFash D08			Back to
			41.41

Fig. 1: The GRA - Growth Risk Analyser

The purpose of the GRA is to predict price over time (up to 12 months) for a species based on historical data (at least 36 months series) and on research of previous "boom and bust" cycles in the fisheries market.

#### Bulk data upload

The data needed will be uploaded by end-users or by the company and the source is not predermined, but it must be "good data" and suitable with the structure of the data set, connected to the DSS tools linked with the FSDA.





C	3 Www.dss.prime	fish.eu/index.php/g	gra						Q	副 ☆	t
P B	Università degli Studi	BSCO Publishin	ig Sei 🌇 SebinaYou 🏠 Seb	ina Open <mark>Li</mark> brary	0 OPAC Sebina OpenLi 🔞 www.s	ervizibibl	ioteci 🗋 Nuova scheda 🦲 Nuova cartella 🗋 Posta	office 365	ю	<b>A</b>	Altri F
					Short Term Market P	redict	tion				
SI	hort-term predictio	on: build the shi	ort-term prediction repo	ort. This too	ol will look at the short-term or	edictio	n of projected quantities and prices over	the next 12 months T	he more	data	
in	put that you enter	r into the system	n, the more reliable tha	t the predic	ctive results will be.						
			Date		Country		Flow type				
					Faroe Islands	*	Import 💌				
			Partner country		Main Commercial Species		Average price				
			Faroe Islands		Cod						
			Market								
			Consumption	٠							
					<u>6</u>	_					
					Calculate growth						
Yo	u are here: Home	Growth Risk Ana	alvser								
											_
20	18 PrimeFish DSS								Bac	sk to Ti	op

#### Fig. 2: Short term market prediction frame

#### Short-term market prediction

The Tools will return a short-term market prediction. This tool will look at the short-term forecast of prices over the next 12 months. The more data input that is entered into the system, the more reliable that the predictive results will be.

The tool analyses a time series of data of any value type such as profit per month, average sales quantity per day/week/fortnight/etc, average catch/landings per month/semester/year/etc, containing a minimum of 24 values (to ensure accuracy).

http://www.dsf.primefish.eu/wiki/GRA

#### 3. Robust monitoring of time-series

The methodology is here discussed using as an example the problem of forecasting prices of seabass in the Italian consumption market. The end-user chooses the attributes of the data at hand as shown above. The tool should produce a filtered dataset which will then be saved as csv-file in a folder specified by the user.

A Matlab code is used to capture the data file and analyse the data provided. For each time-series, future values are provided for an out of sample period consisting of 12 months (value 1 in Fig. 3). Confidence bands are also provided (value 2 and value 3 in Fig. 3).







#### Fig. 3: Price prediction

One of the outcomes of the research is the Growth risk analyser tool, implemented through simulation/forecasting models for analysing and forecasting pricing trends in the short term: up to 12 months with a confidence band of 95% in the case of this tool. Forecasts given outside of 12 months become less reliable as the forecast horizon increases (up to 24 months are generated by the tool).

The Growth Risk Analyser statistical model is designed to predict pricing trends in the short term: up to 12 months with a 95% confidence band in the case of this tool. The tool forecasts 24 values, but forecasts given outside of the first 12 months become less reliable as the forecast horizon increases. A user must enter a time series of data of any value type such as profit per month, average sales quantity per month or average catch/landings per month. You must input a minimum of 24 values, but for better accuracy we recommend a minimum of 36 values.





# 4. From robust monitoring of time-series in FSDA to GRA in PrimeDSS

The FSDA toolbox (Fig. 4) will be used with a Matlab algorithm (the LTSts functions<sup>4</sup>) to perform the calculations. Integrating the Matlab code and PHP<sup>5</sup> is a task that remains to be completed in WP6. The algorithm of the analysis developed for the study of price forecasts is defined as LTS. The codes will be connected to the GRA to allow the PrimeDSS to engage with the algorithm.

> O @	ossaunipr.it/fsda_video.html			□ ☆	白ん	E .
	Ro.S.A. Sates Con University Academy	home activities research isea fooleon SITÀ IA	K TEAM RESEARCH PARTNERS CONTAC	a		
	The power of the FSDA to introductory video on the following ones, is extensiv	olbox is easily deductible by taking toolbox features. Everything shown rely documented in the toolbox guid	g a look at the h in the video, as in the de.			
	Hune / ISBN Yorlhur / Opticak					
	FSI View FSDA	DA TOOLBOX OUTLOOK on have a look at the toollos features through the short fail or through the following datactic reveirs.	Bowing			
		) 00:00 ■ 00:30 働 (				
iz di 25 kitat rardue 128 ilau	NO ITALIAS			U M R	s I	
O Scrivi qui per eseguire	No (1144) la ricerca 🛛 🕘 📻 💼	9 81 11 <b>6</b> 8	(?	■ ■ # □ ♥ ^ % (	а – – а (ф) Па <sub>21/</sub>	1926
C DI 25 4140 FARDLE LES 1144	Rod marco) la ficerca D C C C C	💿 🕫 💽 🛋 🧕	(2	■ ■ # □ ♥ ^ % (	6 – 1 Ф) ПА <sub>21/</sub> Ө –	19:26 102/2018
NEDR25 4143 KANOLE LE 1140	Normov Is ricerca B 2 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	🎯 🕫 💽 🛋 🍋	× 0 t3ts ×	u ∎ u 2 ^ 4 ⊂	в I d) па <sub>21/</sub> Ө - Ө	1926 102/2018
C Dr.co         4143 FARENLE         Lo         1140           O         Scrivi qui per eseguire         Home page di Microsoft         X         C           Home page di Microsoft         X         C         O         O         No         No         C         D         No         No         D         No         <	kol priscaj La ricerca D C C C C C C Pasta - outina moral S · x (@ Primefah Is Al35s.hemi BISCO Palebing S E Sebinitou S · Sebina Operal		× D LTSts ×	¥ ▼ □	а – а 40 па <sub>21/</sub> Ө – Ф	1926 102/2018 □ ☆ III Altri Pre
CONTRACTOR AND A C	la ricerca Di Contra Co	Image: Control Resk Analyses         x () ROA Toolser Guide = 1           x () If Control Resk Analyses         x () ROA Toolser Guide = 1           brany         O COAC Selow Open: () www.servicibaldictic: () No	x D USts x	₩ ₩ ₩ • # <sup>6</sup> ^ ₩ 121	6 - Ι φ) πλ <sub>21</sub> / Θ - Β <sub>2</sub> » []	19:26 02/2018 □ ☆ 🖪 Altri Pre
ZZ DY 26         HER PAREDLE         L2         FILE           O         Scrivi qui per eseguire         Image and the seguire         Image and the seguire           Isome page di Microsoft         X         Q         Q         To rosa.unipri/UFSD.           Image di Microsoft         X         Q         Q         To rosa.unipri/UFSD.         Q           Image di Microsoft         X         Q         Q         To rosa.unipri/UFSD.         Q           Image di Microsoft         X         Q         Correspondentiation         Q         Q         Correspondentiation	NO FILIO En Forma D B B B B B B Patta - colleamoustillor × V D Primelina () (1351-14mil EBSCD Relatives S: B Selenitor 4/1 Seleni OperU	X Court Risk Analyser     × () RISA Toolsen Galars -      tray     OrdC Settine Open:     www.servicibilistics:     N     Court	x D D3ts x       x       D D3ts x       x       vore scheda Nuova cartella D Posta offici     gle Custom Search	₩ ₩ ₩ A ^ ₩ ₩ 955	6	19.26 (02/2018
Close         Alas AMOLE         12         Intel           O         Scrivi qui per eseguire           Iome page di Microsoft         X         C           C         O         rosaunipril/VFSD         X           O         O         Tosaunipril/VFSD         X           C         O         rosaunipril/VFSD         X           Cumentation         X         X         X	NAD FINICI Is ricerca D C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Conception Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception	x D 1586 x L	¥ ≢ ∎ & ∧ ¥ ⊡	8   ⊕) πa <sub>21</sub> / ⊖ - ₽ ₽   >   5	1926 00/2018 □ Altri Pre
2002         Alex AWOUL         12         Intel Window         12         Intel Window           O         Scrivi qui per eseguire         Scrivi qui per eseguire         Intel Window         12         Intel Window           Scrivi qui per eseguire         Scrivi qui per eseguire         Intel Window         Intel Window         Intel Window           Image: Scrivi qui per eseguire         Image: Scrivi qui per e	Not Final Is reverse	Const field Analyser     × ()     Const field Analyser     × ()     Const field Analyser     × ()     Const Setting Cyper:     Some servicibilities:     In     N	x D 156 x L	₩ ₩ ₩ ₩ ) x <sup>2</sup> ~ ₩ Π e 355	0) πA 21/ 0 - 0) πA 21/ 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	19:26 102/2018 Altri Pro
CELLOS         HERMANL         LZ         HERMANL           O         Scrivit qui per eseguire           Scrivit qui per eseguire         HERMANL         LZ           Scrivit qui per eseguire         HERMANL         LZ           Scrivit qui per eseguire         HERMANL         LZ           HERMANL         Consumprise         Consumprise         LZ           D         Consumprise         Consumprise         Consumprise         Consumprise           CONTENTS         Contents         Consumprise         Consumprise         Consumprise         Consumprise           View Statutes and Data system         HERMANNES AND Data system         Consumprise         Consumpris         Consumprise         Con	No Final Is reverse Parte- ostima montélie : Parte- ostima montélie	Concern Raik Analyse     X ()     Concern Raik Analyse     X ()     Concern Raik Analyse     X ()     Route and the second	× ∕ D 15te × ∕	₩ # # ) & ~ ♥ [] *355	<u>με</u> an (φ με an (φ - Θ - Θ - Θ - Θ - Θ - Θ - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο - Ο	1926 00/2018 Altri Pro XS xs
ZEX.2         ATER AND ALL         LO         INIT           Schwin qui per eseguint         Schwin qui per eseguint         Init         Init           Schwin qui per eseguint         Init         Init         Init         Init           Image: Image of Microsoft         Init	AND FAILING Is referred In the set of the s	Orac Setina Opera:      www.servjobilotic:     Norac Setina Opera:     www.servjobilotic:     Norac Setina Opera:     www.servjobilotic:     Norac Setina Opera:	x D 15te X L	₩ # # ) & ^ ♥ 12 * 355	40) π. 21/ 40) π. 21/ 6 - 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	19:26 102/2018 Altri Pre Q XS cand all in
Dialo         Assist Avecus         Cell         Tell           Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)           Image: Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)           Image: Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)           Image: Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)           Image: Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)         Solvin (qui per exception)	AND FILING Is refered  I in ferrors I in the second of th	Concernance of the angle o		30 gt ← ♥ 12 e 355	40; na 21/ 40; - 8 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9	19:26 (02/2018 Altri Pro Altri Pro C S S S S S S S S S S S S S
DDD and BARANCE         Ear Mundow         Ear Mundow           O         Schrini qui per eseguirir         C           O         O consultriper All SSD.         C           O         O consultriper All SSD.         C           O         D consultriper All SSD.         C           D consultriper All SSD.         C	And Final Is reverse   This - optimization of the second		x 156 x 1 bow sched: Nuove canella D Posta office give Culatom Search	x x t x <sup>2</sup> ∧ ♥ □ e 355	8 - 1 40 ΠΑ 21/ Θ - 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	1926 CO22018 Altri Pro Altri Pro XXS XXS example example
DD //         458 AVACIO         1/2         1/2           O         Solvin qui per eseguini         Image di Monsoli III (%)         1/2           O         Solvin qui per eseguini         Image di Monsoli III (%)         1/2           O         O         Omazunipi All'SD (%)         1/2           D         O         Omazunipi All'SD (%)         1/2	AND FAILOR Is referred In Primer Section (Section (Secti	Conception Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception     Conception	uonis chesti Di 1556 X V	x x x x x ∧ x 1 x × 55	8 - 1 40 ΠΑ 21/ Θ - 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	1926 (00/2018) Altri Pri Q XS example example example
DDD         HIM HANDL         EX         MIL           O         Schrid quip er eseguint         Microsoft         X         C           O         O rosaurige AT Microsoft         X         C         C         O rosaurige AT Microsoft         X         C           O         O rosaurige AT Microsoft         X         C         C         O rosaurige AT Microsoft         D rosaurige AT Microsoft <t< td=""><td>AND FILING Is referred  It is ferred It is represented by the second se</td><td>Conc Selena Operil      www.aevoldbildene      Norm</td><td></td><td>14 및 14 유<sup>4</sup> · 및 12 e 355</td><td>() () () () () () () () () () () () () (</td><td>1926 (00/2018 Altri Pre Q XS example example</td></t<>	AND FILING Is referred  It is ferred It is represented by the second se	Conc Selena Operil      www.aevoldbildene      Norm		14 및 14 유 <sup>4</sup> · 및 12 e 355	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (	1926 (00/2018 Altri Pre Q XS example example
DDD alse Avenue         Ext to the exception           O Solving and per exception           Description	An Final In reason Partie - optimizantsiti, in v ATTA: hand DESCO Patitiving Sr. Escondarding Sr.	Const File Analyse     X (     Const File Analyse     X (     Const File Analyse     X (     Const Setting Open:     () execusive(classics):     N	D 158     X	2 R R ) & ~ V D	40 πA 21/ Θ -	19:26 000/2016 Altri Pri Q XS Sand all in example example
20:00         HIB WHOLL         20         HUB           Q         Schin qui per exeguire           Line page di Monsell         ×         2           Q         Grossungire Artifico         ×         2           Q         Grossungire Artifico         ×         2           C         Contraction         Contraction         Contraction           C         Contraction         <	AND FAILOR Is rearrow Rote - contractmontable (TSS), herei (EESCO Relatives 5: (EESCO Relatives 5: (EE	Control Tank Analysee     X      Control Tank Analysee     X      Control Tank Analysee     X      Control Tank Analysee     X      Control Tank Analyse     X      X      Control Tank Analyse     X      X      Control Tank Analyse     X      X	Nors Schedt D 155a X V	1) R T	dow in which leve	1926 000/2018 Altsi Pre Altsi Pre KKS example example example example
DDD         Alter Annual, List         List           O         Solvin (au) per essguint           D         Solvin (au) per essguint           Lines page of Monosel, ** (iii)         *           C         O rosauriper Alt/SD.           D         D Unterstand dogt Bour           CONTENTS         C           CONTENTS         C           Distributions and Data Annual bace.         Solvin Solving	AND FILMS Is records This is a constant moved on the TSTS. In the TS	Control field Analyses     X      Control field Analyses     X      Control field Analyses     X      Control field Analyses     X      Control field Analyse     X      X      Control field Analyse     X     X	Automotical and a level shift in this last case it is p	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	dej ma     au       dej ma     au       dej ma     au       in     in       in     in       dow in which lev	1926 00/2018 Altri Pro Q XXS XXS example example example example
Non-2         488 Aveout, L2         Non-2           Schrid up er esspuhl         Schrid up er esspuhl         Schrid up er esspuhl           Consumprish         Consumprish         Consumprish	AND PLANE Is referred In Formation Parties - solidation provide the former link to USES. Media USES. Media USES. Media USES. Detailed by the default of the series USES. Media USES. Solidation	Construction     C	Custom Search	u ∎ •	dow in which lev	1926 100/2018 Altri Pre- Q XXS campb camb campb camb camb camb camb camb camb camb cam
Etco // etco Annotation         Etco // etco Annotation           Stohin qui per eseguini         Etco // e	AND FUNCE In records Parties - estimaturesaffue   Parties - estimaturesaf	Constraint first Analyses     Constraint first Analyses     Constraint first Analyses     Constraint Operation     Constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of     constraint or of varying amplitude and with a different number of	Custom Search  Custom Search  Custom Search  Custom Search	2 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	dow in which less	1926 (00/2016 Alto Pre- Campbe ca
NO         Atten Annologi         Edit India           Schrift right per esegurist         Schrift right per esegurist           Image att Monosell         Image attention           Image attention	An exercise In feerors In Control International Internati	Construction of any organization of a second composed.	Control Search  fhammonic;) and a level shift (in the last case if is greaters)	2 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	dow in which les	1926 (00/2016 Alto Pre- C C C C C C C
NON         4484 ANALL         124         104           O         Schrid qui per casquit         Image of Monorell         Image of Monorelli         Image of Monorelline	And Prince Is rearrow  Parties - continuenceable  Parties - continuenceabl	Conception of a supergrammatic component.	thermonica) and a level shift in the last case it is p	u ∎ •	dow in which lev	1926 100/2018 Attri Pre Attri Pre XS XS Sample exam
LIDE 2     Alter Annola     12     ILLE       O     Schink qui per eseguint       Nome page di Monomi * * (1)       O     O     O       O	And Parkets In Interver In Interver In Interver	Control First August     Control First Au		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	40 TRA 24/	1926 1002/2018 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Elements	And Prace In record Partie - solidan annually · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Construction of varying amplified and with a different number of the property of protocol and a different number of the protocol and the different number of the protocol and the different number of the protocol and the additional component.	the second	s a des	dow in which lev	1926 1002/2018 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
EUD 2 ADD ANDOL 12 THE     Solid qui per eseguitit     Solid qui per eseguitit     Even page di Monoril * €     C     Commentation     CONTENTS C     COMMENTS C     COMMENTS C     COMMENTS     C     COMMENTS     C     COMMENTS     C     COMMENTS     C     COMMENTS     C     C     COMMENTS     C     C     COMMENTS     C     C     C     COMMENTS     C	And Prince In neuron Parties - estimatemental  Parties - estimatemental Parties - estimatementa	Constraint for A handres      Constraint for A handres      Constraint for A handres      Constraint or of anying amplitude and with a different number of      constraint or of anying amplitude and with a different number of      constraint or of anying amplitude and with a different number of      constraint or of anying amplitude and with a different number of      constraint or of anying amplitude and with a different number of      constraint or of anying amplitude and with a different number of      constraints      constate      constraints      constraints      constraints      cons	Custom Search	3 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	6 - In 21	1926 1926 1926 1927 1927 1926 1927 1926 1927 1926 1926 1926 1927 1926 1926 1926 1926 1926 1926 1926 1926
LILLE 2 4184 ANOLE 12 114     Sohit qui per essguit     Sohit qui per essguit     them page of Monomi * * 1     Contentiation     Con	AND FILENCE In features  Partial - constraints and the set of the	Construction of any or any structure and with a different number of any or any structure of any of the second component.	Control Search      fharmonical and a level shill (in this last case if is p	2 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	4 - I A 200	1926 102/2016 Altris Pre- Q Altris Pre- Q Altris Pre- Q Altris Pre- Q Q Altris Pre- Q Q Altris Pre- Q Q Altris Pre- Q Q Altris Pre- Q Q Altris Pre- Q Q Q Altris Pre-
Extra Constraints     Co	AND FINAL In recrors Parties - continuenceable (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), And (STSS), STSS), (STSS), (STSSS), (STSS), (STSS), (STSS), (STSS), (STSSS), (STSS), (STSS), (STSSS), (STSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSSS), (STSSSSSS), (STSSSSS), (STSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS), (STSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS	Conception of a sample and software and software in the Advertised Software Sof	Annuestical and a level shift in the last case it is	sosable to specify the win	2 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -	1926 100/2016 Altoi Professional Altoi Professional Altoi Professional example

Fig. 4: FSD toolbox web page (at http://rosa.unipr.it/team.html )

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Extends LTS estimator to time series. It is possible to introduce a trend (up to third order), seasonality (constant or of varying amplitude and with a different number of harmonics) and a level shift (in this last case it is possible to specify the window in which level shift has to be searched for). <u>http://rosa.unipr.it/FSDA/guide.html</u>: LTSts

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> PHP is a server-side scripting language designed for web development.





#### Fig. 5 : GRA/ FSDA Matlab Model







# 5. Dissemination of the tool

A webinar was prepared and recorded for future use the 11 October 2018. Here the programme of the webinar.

What i	What is the Price Trend? PrimeFish and Price Development-11 Oct				
Time	Content	Responsible			
3'	Welcome and presentation of PrimeFish.	CETMAR			
	Intro to tool + calendar of webinars & feedback				
10'	Explanation of method, data and highlights	Uni. Parma			
5'	Showcase with PrimeDSS - overview of results	Syntesa			
10'	Q&A (including remote questions)	All			

The Primefish project is properly acknowledged in the laboratory for robust statistics leaded by Prof. Riani (Ro.Sa, <u>http://rosa.unipr.it/project.html</u>).







# Results

# **Scientific Articles**

The scientific articles included in the deliverable was co-authored by Marco Riani, University of Parma. The two papers are Open Access.

The first scientific article included in the deliverable was authored by Marco Riani (Corresponding Author) and has been available on-line from the 19<sup>th</sup> of November 2018:

RIANI M., ATKINSON A.C., CERIOLI A., CORBELLINI A. (2019). Efficient robust methods via monitoring for clustering and multivariate data analysis, Pattern Recognition, 88, p. 246–260. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.patcog.2018.11.016

Abstract: Monitoring the properties of single Sample robust Analyses of Multivariate data as a function of break- down point or efficiency Leads to The adaptive choice of the best values of these parameters, eliminating arbitrary decisions about their values and so increasing the quality of estimators.

The second scientific article was co-authored by Marco Riani and has been available on-line from the 30<sup>th</sup> of July 2018:

TORTI F. PERROTTA D., RIANI M., CERIOLI A (2018). Assessing Trimming Methodologies for Clustering Linear Regression Data, Advances in Data Analysis and Classification, https://doi.org/10.1007/s11634-018-0331-4

Abstract: We assess the performance of state-of-the-art robust clustering tools for regression structures under a variety of different data configurations. We focus on two methodologies that use trimming and restrictions on group scatters as their main ingredients. We also give particular care to the data generation process through the development of a flexible simulation tool for mixtures of regressions, where the user can control the degree of overlap between the groups. Level of trimming and restriction factors are input parameters for which appropriate tuning is required. Since we find that incorrect specification of the second-level trimming in the Trimmed CLUSTering REGression model (TCLUST-REG) can deteriorate the performance of the method, we propose an improvement where the second-level trimming is not fixed in advance but is data dependent. We then compare our adaptive version of TCLUST-REG with the Trimmed Cluster Weighted Restricted Model (TCWRM) which provides a powerful extension of the robust clusterwise regression methodology. Our overall conclusion is that the two methods perform comparably, but with notable differences due to the inherent degree of modeling implied by them.





A third paper applied to Fish Prices Data sets is under revision.

Title:

Detection of "boom and bust" cycles and making predictions for price using Efficient Robust Methods

Authors:

Marco Riani, Fabrizio Laurini, Gianluca Morelli, Cristina Mora – University of Parma

Abstract:

A well-known problem in the fishery industry is the ``boom and bust'' cycles, where high prices on market encourage individual firms to increase production significantly (boom); however, when all companies react in this manner the market is over-flooded, leading to overproduction, low prices and declining profits and bankruptcies (bust). Given the nature of the data available in fisheries market, the time series have some peculiarities, for example the presence of outliers, of level shift and often their depth is poor. Faced with these data features, we propose a study that aims to compare the Kalman filter, a widespread model for predictions, with an innovative model able to predict the fluctuations of prices when the time series are short and present outliers and level shift. The development of an effective forecasting tool allows manufacturers to improve their production plan thanks to the possibility of forecasting and protecting themselves against strong market price fluctuations.

To be submitted in March 2019 to Fisheries

Impact Factor: 3.000





# Acknowledgement

This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation program under grant agreement No 635761

# References

Barabesi, L., A. Cerasa, D. Perrotta, and A. Cerioli (2016). Modelling international trade data with the Tweedie distribution for anti-fraud and policy support. European Journal of Operational Research 258, 1031–1043.

Fried, R., K. Schettlinger, and M. Borowski (2012). Package 'robfilter'. CRAN. URL:

http://www.statistik.tu-dortmund.de/fried.html.

FSDA Toolbox: http://rosa.unipr.it/fsda.html.

Galeano, P. and D. Peña (2013). Finding outliers and unexpected events in linear and nonlinear possible multivariate time series data. In C. Becker, R. Fried, and S. Kuhnt (Eds.), Robustness and Complex Data Structures. Festschrift in Honour of Ursula Gather, pp. 255–273. Springer.

Perrotta, D., Riani. M., Rousseeuw, P. and Hubert, M. (2018). "Robust Monitoring of Time Series with Application to Fraud Detection". Manuscript submitted.

Riani, M., Perrotta, D. and Torti, F. (2012). FSDA: A MATLAB toolbox for robust analysis and interactive data exploration, CHEMOMETRICS AND INTELLIGENT LABORATORY SYSTEMS, 116, p. 17-32, doi:10.1016/j.chemolab.2012.03.017.

Rousseeuw, P. and K. Van Driessen (2006). Computing LTS regression for large data sets. Data Mining and Knowledge Discovery 12, 29–45.

Salini, S., A. Cerioli, F. Laurini, and M. Riani (2015). Reliable robust regression diagnostics. International Statistical Review 84, 99–127.





# Annex (Open Access)

RIANI M., ATKINSON A.C., CERIOLI A., CORBELLINI A. (2019). *Efficient robust methods via monitoring for clustering and multivariate data analysis*, **Pattern Recognition**, 88, p. 246–260. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.patcog.2018.11.016</u>

TORTI F. PERROTTA D., RIANI M., CERIOLI A (2018). Assessing Trimming Methodologies for Clustering Linear Regression Data, Advances in Data Analysis and Classification, <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11634-018-0331-4</u>